PATCHWAY TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parks, Open Spaces, Planning and Transport committee held on the Tuesday 9th April 2024 at 20:00 at Callicroft House, Patchway.

Councillors: Cllr R Loveridge (Chairman), Cllr P Knight, Cllr P Cottrell, Cllr N Field

and Cllr J James.

In attendance: J Turner (Locum Clerk), J Watkins (Deputy Town Clerk and RFO), Julie

French (Bristol BMX Club), Claire Nicoll, Chris Nicoll and Robert Martinique (Pretoria Road Allotment Association) and Dean Woods,

Stuart Rummell (Patchway Sports and Social Club).

Absent: None.

Members of the Public: None.

As the time was 20:00, the Chair, Cllr R Loveridge called the meeting to order and informed all participants that the meeting would be recorded in line with The Openness of Local Government Regulations 2014 (SI2014/2095) and Patchway Town Council' protocol on the filming and recording of Town Council, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings.

09/04/2024 – No 1. To receive questions from the members of the public present, with respect to business on the agenda in accordance with Standing Order 4E.

None received.

09/04/2024 - No 2. To receive any apologies for absence.

The committee noted apologies from Cllr E Martin (holiday), P Thompson (Patchway Cricket Club), S Payne (Stoke Lone AFC), A England (Patchway Town FC), S Dickinson (Blakeney Road Allotments Society) and A Dommett (Patchway and Charlton Hayes Wildlife Group).

09/04/2024 - No 3. To receive any declarations of interest and to consider any requests for dispensations for this meeting.

The Chairman stated that any member having a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter to be discussed should declare it during the meeting as specified in the Code of Conduct required by the Localism Act 2011 Section 27 and should leave the room while the matter was discussed.

09/04/2024 - No 4. To approve the minutes of the Parks, Open Spaces, Planning and Transport Committee held on Tuesday 9th January 2024 and to note there is no Clerk/RFO report for this meeting, as all actions covered within the agenda.

RESOLVED: It was unanimously agreed to approve the minutes of the meeting.

Matters Pertaining to Parks and Open Spaces

09/04/2024 - No 5. To consider reinstating the Patchway Greenway Walk.

The Committee noted this item is to be deferred to a future meeting, when a new Clerk is in place. **RESOLVED:** It was unanimously agreed to defer this item.

09/04/2024 - No 6. To consider restoring the Living Landmark trail and signage in Patchway. The Committee noted this item is to be deferred to a future meeting, when a new Clerk is in place. **RESOLVED:** It was unanimously agreed to defer this item.

09/04/2024 - No 7. To note the progress of Patchway Town Council's Local Nature Action Plan.

The Deputy Clerk spoke on the plan. Good progress has been made and ties up well with other projects.

Matters Pertaining to Planning and Transport

09/04/2024 - No 8. To consider any planning applications received:

a) Any applications received after the agenda had been issued.

None received.

09/04/2024 - No 9. To consider a back-lane clear up in the current financial year.

The Deputy Clerk spoke on this item. The Officers are recommending inviting South Gloucestershire Council Officers to look at the back lanes with the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of this committee.

Cllr P Knight stated that the amnesties that have been held over the last few years which have been localised for one day with a number of volunteers. Cllr P Knight proposed getting some quotations for clearing the rubbish within the back lanes.

Cllr R Loveridge raised his concerns on the new processes around waste and recycling being brought in by South Gloucestershire Council with the three-weekly black bin cycle as well as restrictions on the 'Sort-It' centres.

Cllr P Cottrell spoke on the area's within the lane in which the dumping of rubbish would be considered as fly-tipping and the size of the boundary's between private and public land.

RESOLVED: It was unanimously agreed to arrange a site visit with South Gloucestershire Officers and the Chair and Vice-Chair of this committee to assess the issues. An invite will also be extended to the South Gloucestershire Council Ward Councillors.

RESOLVED: It was unanimously agreed to obtain quotations for the clearance of rubbish from the back lanes from private waste companies along with some monitoring or assessment of the amount of fly tipping and the frequency of this.

Updates and Reports

09/04/2024 - **No 10.** To receive an update on the 'Greening the High Street' fund grant application. The Deputy Clerk provided an update on the grant. Work was ongoing between South Gloucestershire Council and Bromford at The Parade and as part of this Southern Brooks will be contributing towards the landscape works from this grant.

09/04/2024 - No 11. To receive a Quarterly Update from users of Patchway Town Council sports facilities, allotment societies and Patchway and Charlton Hayes Wildlife Group.

The committee noted an update Pretoria Road Allotment Society. The allotment site is doing well and only have two raised beds vacant. Numbers on the waiting list are expected to rise. The society passed on their thanks to the Ground Staff for the assistance with maintenance work on the site. The Easter Egg hunt was well attended and a lot of families from Patchway enjoyed the event. The Pollinator works, under the WECA grant, has been halted due to the bad weather. Hopefully the weather clears so that the large ground works can start. Some saplings have been planted in a bed and are ready to plant further. A meeting with local schools has been held about how they can involved within the allotment site and how the site can benefit them once the space has been enlarged. The society are working with the local schools to ensure the future site is fit for purpose. Rob has been undertaking some talks on soil and no-digs which have been very well attended, providing vital information to the community.

The committee noted the report from Bristol BMX Club. A very successful AGM has been held and there is a good mix of new and old committee members. The Club have been working hard on promotion in the local area and have now re-opened membership which is currently higher than last year's membership. The Club have been awarded a grant of £500, from Access Sport, which will be put towards helmets for young riders. There is a hope for future funding. The Club are running a first aid course for their members. Wednesday gate nights have been well attended by local residents as well as all over the South-West. Regular beginner coaching sessions are also going well on a Tuesday. Racing season has started, which there are 10 of this year, alternated with gate nights. Regional racing has started and the Patchway event is being held on 30th June 2024. National season has also started and the experienced club riders have been travelling the UK to compete as well as three riders attending the European heats. Three riders are also attending the World Championships in May. The Club are attending the Throwback Festival in July at Norman Scott Park. The Club have asked for clarity on their responsibility of maintenance within the outside of the gates and whether they could have advertising within the track to ensure the public know about the Club.

The committee noted the report from Patchway Sports and Social Club. The club have been experiencing some financial difficulties and have culminated in the last month. There is a renewed committee for the Club to become a part of the community and the committee are making good progress towards ensuring the club can perform successfully for the residents. The new committee have been running a large number of events to increase footfall and membership within the club, which is currently down on last year. The Officers of the Club want to keep communication lines open and want to further embed themselves within the community. The Club will have some volunteers to cut back the garden area and the Deputy Clerk with the Ground Staff and a working party of committee members will visit to give advice on the area.

The committee noted a written report from Patchway Cricket Club. The Club will have a lot more youth teams this season and they are grateful for the grant from Patchway Town Council for the boundary rope. There are now some junior players ready to make the leap into the first team which is a testament to the facilities at Scott Park.

The committee noted a written report from the Patchway and Charlton Hayes Wildlife Group. The group has quietened down and is now awaiting further instruction on nature projects when a new Town Clerk is in post. The BS34 Wildlife Facebook group is still going strong.

The committee noted a written report from Patchway Town Football Club. The third team had to be dissolved and the other two men's teams are fighting off relegation and a major sponsor has withdrawn from funding the club which has provides a few difficulties. The Under 18's are pushing for promotion and made the League Cup semi-final.

The committee noted a written update from Stoke Lane Football Club. The club has achieved two-star FA accreditation and is working towards three-stars. Thanks was given to the Ground Staff for ensuring the facilities remain in good condition despite the weather. Stoke Lane are looking to re-introduce some more sides into Norman Scott Park.

09/04/2024 - No 12. To receive the Patchway Town Council's Ground Staff Report for the period from October 2023 – January 2024.

The Committee noted the report from the Ground Staff detailing what work they have carried out in the last quarter across all of Patchway Town Council's land and facilities.

09/04/2024 - No 13. To receive an update on the Member Award Funding application for equipment for the older persons hard court at Norman Scott Park

The Committee noted the update from the RFO. The funding of £1000 had been spent on pickle ball and short tennis equipment and when the weather clears up, the facility and equipment will be available to all residents especially those who are older.

09/04/2024 - No 14. To note that Patchway Town Council will obtain tree saplings from The Woodland Trust.

The Committee noted that 420 saplings had been granted from the Woodland Trust for community use. These have been distributed between various community groups and schools. The Ground Staff have been heavily involved in the planting.

09/04/2024 - No 15 To note that the date of the next meeting of the Parks, Open Spaces, Planning and Transport Committee will be determined at the Annual Meeting of Patchway Town Council. Noted.

The meeting was closed by the Chairman at 20:44.